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Our Ref. Your Ref. Please ask for:
DW/LJK Damien Wilson
19" July 2018

The Company Secretary

Grange Landfill Limited
559 Carlisle Street East
SHEFFIELD

South Yorkshire

S4 8DT

Dear Sir/Madam,

Environment Act 1995, Section 108 (1), (4) and (5)
Permit EPR/DB3803MN

Monitoring Information Request: Grange Landfill Limited, Droppingwell Road,
Rotherham (Watson’s Tip)

| am writing further to my letters of 4™ October 2017, 2™ November 2017, 4%
December 2017 and 7" March 2018, and your letter to the Council of 14" December
2017.

Unfortunately | do not appear to have received a response to my letter to you of 71"
March 2018. As you are aware, the Council is concerned that the existing tipped
area of Watson’s Tip might present a significant risk of harm to the environment or
human health. You will know the information that is available that suggests that the
site is highly toxic.

The Council has asked previously requested information from you and asked you to
confirm whether or not the monitoring data that has been supplied to the
Environment Agency is the extant information that your company directors have in
relation to the contents of this site and the potential risks. The Council is advised that
this might not be the case and that your company directors may have further
information that demonstrates that the site does potentially present a risk of harm.
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The Council would request that you release any information that has not been so far
provided to the Environment Agency, or the Council, that relates to potential risks
associated with the contents of the tipped area. This will allow the Council to
consider whether any risks are presented.

Your response within seven days of the date of this letter is requested.

Yours sincerely

Damien Wilson
Strategic Director
Regeneration & Environment

CC: _ Director, Grange Landfill Limited.
I Dircctor, Grange Landfill Limited.
_ Director, Grange Landfill Limited.
I Dircctor, Grange Landfill Limited.

I <2 Vanager, Environment Agency, Lateral, 8 City Walk,
Leeds, LS11 9AT

Executive Director of Operations, Horizon House, Deanery
Road, Bristol, BS1 5AH
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